Nkechi Nwosu 404 Blackson Avenue Austin Texas 78752 Nkechi.nwosu1@g.austincc.edu

Professional Summary

I am a dedicated and hardworking Registered nurse looking forward to working as a team member in your health care facility. I am passionate about assessing patient health problems, providing patient and family centered care, advocating for patient's rights, showing dignity and maintaining confidentiality. My four plus years of work experiences as a patient care technician in nursing homes and assisted living facilities has helped me to develop excellent communication skills ensuring that I will be an asset in advancing the care of patients entrusted to me.

EDUCATION

Austin Community College

Associates of Applied Science Degree - Registered Nurse

WORK EXPERIENCE

Evins Staffing Agency

Working with inmates at the Travis County Jail, provides administrative and professional nursing services in the overall management of the Health Services Division of the Jail and House of Correction, providing direct nursing emergency and routine care, treatment, and rehabilitation to inmate patients, assists physicians as directed.

Halcyon Home Health Austin TX

Home health Registered Nurse

Supports patients by providing holistic care, home-based care for patients, typically in the form of follow-up treatment post-discharge from a hospital or other medical care.

Buckner Villas Nursing Home

Assessing patient's mental statues and cognitive (thinking) skills, managing patient's acute and chronic health issues, meeting with patients and families to discuss common health concerns, such as falls, incontinence, changing sleep patterns and sexual issues, providing direct care to the elderly, while maintaining their dignity, respect

Jan 2022 – Present

July 2020 – Present

May 2020

January 2001 – 2022.

Aveanna Healthcare	Nov
Home health Pediatric Registered Nurse	

Working closely with other teams and each family to provide high quality comprehensive care to medically fragile children, making informed monitoring, observations of patient's health status, chart progress and setbacks for doctors and specialists to aid in treatment decision making. administer medical treatments and medication, performing head to toe assessments, assisting with activities of daily livings.

Encompass Rehabilitation Feb 2022

PRN

Working at Encompass Rehabilitation at the north Austin branch to provide high quality nursing care, compassionate care designed to meet patients where they are on their rehabilitation journey. I work closely with physical therapists, physicians, patients and their loved ones to develop an individualized treatment plan to improve their ability to move, manage pain and prevent further disability.

Austin State Hospital

November 2020 – June 2022.

Registered Nurse:

Provide care to individuals who have acute and chronic mental disorders, such as schizophrenia, depression, dementia or psychosis. Patients who are victims of physical or sexual abuse, as well as those with behavioral issues, such as substance abuse or eating disorders.

Make nursing diagnosis of the medical and emotional status of patients and recommend treatment options. Consults with psychiatrists and other behavioral health staff in making treatment plans for clients. Administer and note reaction to psychotropic drugs and other medication.

Nov 2021

Licenses and Certifications

National Council Licensure Examination (NCLEX-RN exam) American Heart Association Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers CPR Texas Board of Nursing Jurisprudence Certification State of Texas Certified Nurse Assistant

Organizations

Member of ACC ADNSA